

From: Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2005 4:26 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0276-EX-ST-2005 Answers

John,

I made a couple of calls in regards to the amount of antennas to be used at our test range to be covered by File Number 0276-EX-ST-2005. There are 3 current jobs and 2 possible new jobs on the door step - so to speak.

We will be only using one antenna at a time. There will be only about six (6) antennas in development over time. Using your idea of what engineers say and do - double that number to be 12.

Northrop Grumman is the manufacturer of the equipment which is under development for various contracts, some of which are classified. As I mentioned to you earlier on the phone, our "transmitters" are signal generators for these development antennas.

If you have any further questions, don't hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
Coordination Group
(410)765-5626